LIBRERIA MANILA FILATELICA

1902

Manila Filatelica, also known as Libreria Manila Filatelica, is credited as being the oldest philatelic and book store in the Philippines. The business was established by Remigio Garcia (proprietor and manager) in 1902 and was originally located at Soler 929, Santa Cruz, Manila. Manila Filatelica was a direct importer of books, newspapers and magazines from Europe and America, as well as a range of office and school supplies. In addition, the shop had a dedicated Philatelic Department that sold stamps, stamp collections and philatelic accessories.

Records in 1926 show the business located at 318-320 Carriedo, Santa Cruz. The business relocated to 331-333 Carriedo, Santa Cruz on September 30, 1939.



Pictures from AFF Journal Jul-Aug-Sept 1939



Advertisement - AFF Journal (Dec 1936)

SECCION FILATELICA

SECCION FILATELICA

AND SECCION FI

Remigio Garcia was an avid stamp collector and was very active in the philatelic circles. He was one of the original organizers of the Asociacion Filatelica de Filipinas (AFF), founded in 1925, holding the position of Vice-President. He also held the position of Treasurer for the AFF between 1938 and 1939. Remigio was also one of the organizers of the Philippine Philatelic Writers' Club, hosting the organizational meeting on October 17, 1939 at the Manila Filatelica premises.